THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF OSCEOLA COUNTY, FLORIDA

Purchasing/Property Records/Warehouse

817 Bill Beck Boulevard, Building 2000 - Kissimmee * Florida 34744-4492
Phone: 407-870-4630 - Fax: 407-870-4616 - www.osceola.k12.fl.us

SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS
District 1 -~ Jay Wheeler
407-390-0505
District 2~ Julius Melendez
407-922-5113
District 3~ Cindy Lou Hartig
407-832-3999
District 4 — David Stone, Vice Chair
407-933-2700
District 5— John McKay, Chair
407-957-4056

Superintendent of Schools
Michael A. Grego, Ed.D.

October 28, 2009

Ned Vanbuskirk, Food Service Sales Manager
The Pepsi Bottling Group

1700 Directors Row

Orlando, FL 32809

Re: RFP #SDOC-09-P-114 L.C
Beverage: Exclusive Contract

Dear Mr. Vanbuskirk:

Thank you for your interest in the above mentioned solicitation. On Monday, October 19, 2009, the
Selection Committee selected Coca-Cola Enterprises Bottling Company as the Top-Ranked Firm for
the above mentioned solicitation. This recommendation is scheduled to go before the School Board
on November 3, 2009.

If you should have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Linda L. Ciraldo, Senior Buyer at
ciraldol@osceola.k12.fl.us or by phone at 407-343-8604.

Thank you for your interest in doing business with The School District of Osceola County, Florida.

Director bf Purchasing and Warehouse Services
CLO/lic

Cc Dr. Michael A. Grego, Superintendent
William Collins, Chief Business and Finance Officer
Selection Committee
Bid File
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